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CORBEL TABLE—NOTLEY ABBEY.

This fragment of thirteenth Lentury work is a
~ wonderful relic of a bmfhug ‘E?hi :h has suffered
severelﬁ at many dates sin ; tion of the

' : he

mterestmg tOf find such carefuﬂ\ elabor ; ,
in situ; probably its height above the present ground-
level (which is much below the level of the floor.in the
old Frater, as the ‘‘ set-off 7’ in the wall shows) helped
to preserve if.

There is a familiar view of Notley by Buck‘ (173!3‘} :
clearly indicating the corbel-table in its present posi-
tion; at that time the roof was wanting, having been
removed by the Berties, who then owned Notley, to
another place of theirs at Chesterton, Oxon®; and it
was consequently exposed to the weather. At some
later date the Frater was made into a barn, and the
fine carving was thus preserved. It i1s 21 feet in
length, and the nine brackets are 2 feet 6 inches apart,
while the extreme depth from the top moulding o the

‘ hattom of the brackets is 8 feet 2 inches, ¥
gives a very poor drawing of it* in 1806
one appears in Riekman,* though not . d
m exact proportions. J. H. Parker speaks® Qf t;he

““reredos of an altar,” for which he possibly mistook
the corbel-table, as there is not, and was not then, any-
thing more closely resembling a reredos.

The plan of Noﬂey Abbey given in the report of the
Historical Monuments Commissioners® indicates the

! Reprodueed in the “ Records,” Vol. X,, p. 200

* Lipscomb, Vol. 1., p. 237,

*To face p. 489,

* % Styles of Architecture,” 5th Edmon, 1848, p. 118,

s ¢ Eeclesiastical and Architectural Topography of Backs,” 1849—
a ‘most unsatisfactory work, for instance, after speaking of the
reredtOS' in the text he quotes Lyson’s view of the corbel-table-in
a note

¢ Vol. 1., p. 45.
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e CORBEL TABLE IN BARN (FORMERLY FRATER),
NOTLEY ABBEY 14TH OFENTURY.
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extent of the thirteenth century work which remains
round the cloister garth; the Frater, in the east wall
of which the corbel-table stands, forms the southern-
most of the buildings; it probably followed the usual
plan in which ‘‘ the warming-house was on the east,
the frater in the middle, and the kitchen on the west,
all entered from the cloister.”’”

The sincere thanks of the Society are due to Mr.
Henry Reynolds, the present hospitable owner of
Notley Abbey, for kindly allowing the accompanying
photograph to be taken.

! ¢ English Monasteries,” by A. Hamilton Thompson, 1913, p. 101.



